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MEMORANDUM

TO: Dean of Students Dr. Margarita Arellano
Assistant Dean of Students Kathryn Weiser

DATE: Tuesday, October 1, 2019

FROM: Corey Benbow, Student Body President (é;>

SUBJECT: S.S.R. 24 Granting Confirmation of Kelly Torpey for Director
of Programming

I approve of this legislation passed by the Student Government Senate
which is Granting confirmation of the President’s nominations of Kelly
Torpey to the position of the Director of Programming.

X
Corey F. Benbow

Student Body President 19~ 20
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AUTHOR
Senator Gonzales, Matthew

SPONSORS
Senator Wicker, Catherine
Sponsor Perrodin, Jules

Date of First Reading: September 16t, 2019

S.S.R.2019.2020.24

A S

Granting confirmation of
Torpey to the position of

RESOLVED :

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED:

imple Resolution -

the President’s nomination of Kelly
the Director of Programming.

That in accordance with the Student
Government Constitution Article III,
Section 9 (c), the Senate hereby
confirms the President’s nomination of
Kelly Torpey to the position of
Director of Programming; and hereby
grants them with all the powers, rights
and responsibilities therein;

therefore,

That upon passage of this Simple

Resolution, the legislation be



forwarded to Student Body President for

further action.



